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Prism Broadcasting
8465 Holcomb Ridge Rd., Suite 303-210

Alpharetta, GA 30022

March 23, 2005

Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554

RE: Petition to remove LPTV application BNPTTL-20000831CEU FI 129818, Idaho Falls, ID
from Auction 81, Group MX066

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The subject application was amended during the March 2004 settlement window to clear the
conflicts with the other six applications in this group.

After the March 2004 modification the FCC’s interference analysis program1 shows no
interference from me to any of them.

In the Engineering Statement filed during the March 2004 Settlement Window I included th
statement:

4. Willingness to accept incoming interference. In order to exclude the within
application from auction 81 Group M193, applicant here certifies as to its
willingness to accept incoming interference from other  applications listed in the
same auction group.

I believe it is not necessary for my application to be in the auction as there is no outgoing
interference and I have agreed to accept any incoming interference. 

Please reclassify my application as a “singleton”.

Respectfully submitted
Prism Broadcasting Network, Inc

s/s  Vincent Castelli
President


